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JHublic Serfice Qonumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: April 13,2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler & 3’3
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Telecommunicat nso‘gy
RE: Monthly Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2016 /

‘ _— ; . .
Attached is a listing of a confidential document in,docket that was closed as of March 2016
identifying whether the document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. This document should be returned to the source.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please call me at 413-6556.
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cc: Lisa Harvey
Beth Salak
Theresa Walsh (w/att.)


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 13, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02049-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2016

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

150258-TX Application for
certificate to
provide local
telecommunications
service, b
InteleTel, {LC.

Office of Telecommunications

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./JATT. STATUS

07724-15

Flores
Lherisson

Confidential claim
Pp%r 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION

InteleTel EWarren)

- (CONFIDENTIAL)
Financial

statements.

RETAIN

RETURN




Total number of records: 1





